From: Pallas Gray, Pat

To: Gaidys, Maureen; Sprague, Suzanne

Cc: Halladay, Patrick; Ryan, Cassandra; Ormsbee, Deborah
Subject: FW: Mount Snow Academy - AISNE Accreditation Status
Date: Tuesday, August 9, 2022 7:46:42 PM

Hello,

Is it possible for one of you to add a copy of Sara Wilson’s email below to Mount Snow Academy’s
packet tothe SBE? This is the doc that the Subcommittee requested of Mount Snow Academy.

Take care

Pat

From: Sara Wilson <sara@aisne.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 9, 2022 12:05 PM

To: Pallas Gray, Pat <Pat.PallasGray@vermont.gov>; Lovett, Tom <Tom.Lovett@vermont.gov>
Cc: Peter Stokloza <pstokloza@mountsnowacademy.org>

Subject: Mount Snow Academy - AISNE Accreditation Status

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the
sender.

Good morning,

I'm writing to confirm that Mount Snow Academy is actively engaged in AISNE's accreditation
process. Please see the attached letter confirming the school's status with AISNE and an anticipated
timeline for achievement of accreditation.

Please don't hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Best regards,

Sara

Sara Wilson | she, her, hers

Director, Accreditation

Association of Independent Schools in New England (AISNE)
617.237.6976 | sara@aisne.org

Follow Us: Facebook | Twitter | YouTube | LinkedIn

Book a meeting with me to chat about AISNE membership & accreditation!

Mount Snow Academy - Candidate Status



https://t.sidekickopen07.com/s3t/c/5/f18dQhb0S7kF8c82ngW1_Yk2D59hl3kW7_k2841CXdp3MPw-mmsNB0sW2bzNNt8xdqBy101?te=W3R5hFj4cm2zwW3HbfKg3JFvN1W43QJhh1JxwY5W1LxjkK3JFWZfW1QC3hf2KyhXPW2y49wx2TwFxcW3N_bZm2KJfq8W2-q2RP3b9D81W1W-8VB3KbQWtW4cNyrT49M9Dwf3vmCc804&si=8000000002321362&pi=739b67fa-082f-4cdd-f056-442d44156b12
mailto:Pat.PallasGray@vermont.gov
mailto:Maureen.Gaidys@vermont.gov
mailto:Suzanne.Sprague@vermont.gov
mailto:Patrick.Halladay@vermont.gov
mailto:Cassandra.Ryan@vermont.gov
mailto:Deborah.Ormsbee@vermont.gov
mailto:sara@aisne.org
mailto:Pat.PallasGray@vermont.gov
mailto:Tom.Lovett@vermont.gov
mailto:pstokloza@mountsnowacademy.org
https://t.sidekickopen07.com/s3t/c/5/f18dQhb0S7kF8c82ngW1_Yk2D59hl3kW7_k2841CXdp3MPw-mmsNB0sW2bzNNt8xdqBy101?te=W3R5hFj4cm2zwW4mKLS-3zbVQjw3JFwt048L2&si=8000000002321362&pi=739b67fa-082f-4cdd-f056-442d44156b12
mailto:kristin@aisne.org
https://www.facebook.com/aisneforschools
https://t.sidekickopen07.com/s3t/c/5/f18dQhb0S7kF8c82ngW1_Yk2D59hl3kW7_k2841CXdp3MPw-mmsNB0sW2bzNNt8xdqBy101?te=W3R5hFj4cm2zwW4fQ47l4fGCmnW3Fbt5S2nR1HY34kB2&si=8000000002321362&pi=739b67fa-082f-4cdd-f056-442d44156b12
https://t.sidekickopen07.com/s3t/c/5/f18dQhb0S7kF8c82ngW1_Yk2D59hl3kW7_k2841CXdp3MPw-mmsNB0sW2bzNNt8xdqBy101?te=W3R5hFj4cm2zwW4mKLS-4rCvX6W4hCVj23Fbt5SW3F7xMK41RjQSW36dt3W1Vs-GLW41tzBF3GK2k_W1GszYt2xB8TQF1LFZXFW2mw1&si=8000000002321362&pi=739b67fa-082f-4cdd-f056-442d44156b12
https://t.sidekickopen07.com/s3t/c/5/f18dQhb0S7kF8c82ngW1_Yk2D59hl3kW7_k2841CXdp3MPw-mmsNB0sW2bzNNt8xdqBy101?te=W3R5hFj4cm2zwW4mKLS-3ZWVWBW3K2-zv1JxwY5W1Lw3rh45LM6yW1LvdS543P16tW4fJg0T1GFZjDW3T1jVG45Nq0HW3K78fL4cHc2LW43SPfB3T1d34W3KbPjS41S7P1F41QPRDmjzl1&si=8000000002321362&pi=739b67fa-082f-4cdd-f056-442d44156b12
https://t.sidekickopen07.com/s3t/c/5/f18dQhb0S7kF8c82ngW1_Yk2D59hl3kW7_k2841CXdp3MPw-mmsNB0sW2bzNNt8xdqBy101?te=W3R5hFj4cm2zwW3_SMKM3T1k87W1JzCRv4cNDSbW1JxwY51LDJQ4f3yNv6404&si=8000000002321362&pi=739b67fa-082f-4cdd-f056-442d44156b12

